
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/253 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

07 October 2022 

Subject: 
 

Facilities management and contracts 

Q1 If any, which software solution(s) are used to manage your corporate property/assets, 
ownerships and occupations, lease agreements and facilities management (CAFM), and 
who are your current provider(s)? 

  
A1 MRI Planet 
  
Q2 What is the start date and duration of the contract(s)? 
  
A2 Start date: December 2020 

No end date as this is a rolling annual contract 
  
Q3 Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
  
A3 No as this is a rolling annual contract 
  
Q4 Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) will be extended or renewed? 
  
A4 Not applicable – this is renewed annually 
  
Q5 What is the annual value of the contract(s)? 
  
A5 £7,200 +VAT 
  
Q6 What is the total contract value of each contract? 
  
A6 £7,200 +VAT 
  
Q7 How was the contract(s) procured, e.g., framework/tender? 
  
A7 Tender 
  
Q8 Who is the senior officer responsible for these systems? 
  
A8 Adam Hope, Head of Estates, Health & Safety and Security -adam.hope@lhch.nhs.uk 
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